GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA301019-5960

25 November 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 29 October 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You had originally requested:

"l would like to request all correspondence and communication held by the Mayor of
London office and London Assembly, with

SPAC Nation and Pastor Tobi Adeboyega

this includes reports, correspondence, event invitations, funding proposals and invoice's"

You clarified:

“My query was in relation to communications between Pastor Adeboyega / SPAC Nation
-and the Mayor of London and the 25 elected London Assembly Members {most notably
starting with Croydon representative}

-The Mayoralty | am asking of is Mayor Sadiq Khan (May 2016-present).

My request relates to
-invitations to events

Themes regards to:
-gang prevention
-young people

-knife crime\ police
-opportunities for youth

funding for projects\such as:

-Young Londoners Fund
-Mayor's Fund for London”
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Our response to your request is as follows.

Communications - Mayor of London
We have searched our records and we have not located any direct correspondence to/from the
Mayor of London to Pastor Adegboyega or SPAC Nation.

We located an invitation mailout which was sent to various people including Pastor Adegboyega
last year. We do not have the email sent to Pastor Adegboyega on file, but we have a copy of
the email he would have received which is attached.

Please note that some names of members of staff are exempt from disclosure under s.40
(Personal information) of the Freedom of Information Act. This information could potentially
identify specific employees and as such constitutes as personal data which is defined by Article
4(1) of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) to mean any information relating to an
identified or identifiable living individual. It is considered that disclosure of this information
would contravene the first data protection principle under Article 5(1) of GDPR which states
that Personal data must be processed lawfully, fairly and in a transparent manner in relation to
the data subject.

Communications - London Assembly Members
We do not hold information within the scope of your request.

Funding
We have searched the GLA’s financial records and we have not located any information within
the scope of your request.

If there is something particular you are looking for, you may find it useful to know that we
publish decision forms for all non-routine expenditure over £10,000
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/good-
governance/decisions?order=DESC

All GLA expenditure over £250.00 is published online here:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/spending-money-
wisely/our-spending

The Mayor’s Fund for London is not part of the GLA. We therefore do not hold information
about their funding. However, you can contact the Mayors Fund for London if you have
questions about their work: http://www.mayorsfundforlondon.org.uk/contact-us/

Other

You mention knife crime and policing so the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC)
may hold relevant information. You may wish to send your request to MOPAC at
FOl@mopac.london.gov.uk. Although the GLA and MOPAC are closely linked, they are separate
Public Authorities for the purposes of The Freedom of Information Act 2000, as per schedule 1
of the Act.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA301019-5960.

Yours sincerely



Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information




Mayor of London's Christmas Carol Service View in browser

MAYOR OF LONDON

Mayor of London’s Christmas Carol Service

oear

Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, cordially invites you to his annual Christmas Carol Service at:

Southwark Cathedral, London Bridge, London SE1 9DA
Monday 17 December 2018
7pm — 8pm

Please arrive from 6:15pm to allow time to pass through security.

After the service, mulled wine and mince pies will be served in the Millennium marquee

RSVP to_t: carolservice@london.gov.uk

or call 020 7084 2723 by Friday 7 December to confirm your attendance, any access

requirements and your full address.

We will send you an entrance ticket for the event in the post. You will need to bring the ticket

with you to the Service to gain entry. Please note, this invitation is non-transferable.

If you no longer wish to receive emails from us please unsubscribe
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